
II 

C 0 M M I T T E E MEETING 

before 

SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 

Nomination of Robert N. Guido, to be a member of the 
Board of Public Utilities, to succeed himself, 

for the term prescribed by law 

MEMBERS OF COMMITTEE PRESENT: 

December 14, 1987 
Room 424 
State House Annex 
Tr enton , New J ersey 

Senator Edward T. O' Connor, Chairman 
Senator Raymond J . Zane, Vice Chairman 
Senator Gabriel M. Ambrosio 
Senator John A. Lynch 
Senator Carmen A. Orechio 
Senator Donald T . DiFrancesco 
Senator John H. Dorsey 
Senator Wi ll iam L. Gorml ey 
Senator Lee B. Laskin 

ALSO PRESENT : 
John J. Tumulty 
Off i ce of Leg i s lat ive Services 
Aide , Senate Judiciary Committee 

* * * * * * * 

Meeting Recorded and Transcribed by 
Off i ce of Legislative Services 

Pub l ic Informat1on Office 
Hearing Unit 

State House Annex 
CN 068 

Trenton , New Jersey 08625 

' 
I 

,~ I 5 'I 

L f ~)J 





EDWARD T. O'CONNOR 
Chstrmsn 

RAYMOND J. ZANE 
Vice-Chairman 

GABRIEL M. AMBROSIO 
JOHN A. LYNCH 
CARMEN A. ORECHIO 
JOHN F. RUSSO Nrw iJrrsry itatr i!lrgislaturr 

SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 
STATE HOUSE ANNEX. CN-068 

RICHARD VAN WAGNER 
DONALD T. DIFRANCESCO 
JOHN H. DORSEY 
WILLIAM L.. GORMLEY TRENTON. NEW JERSEY 08625 

TELEPHONE: (609) 292·5521 LEE B •. LASKIN 

MEMORANDUM 

December 9, 1987 

TO: MEMBERS OF THE SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 
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SENATOR EDWARD T. O'CONNOR (Chairman): As is our 

custom, the home county Senator will make the introduction of 

the nominee. Mr. Ambrosio? 

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Mr. Guido, you • ve been introduced 

to the members of the Committee. I'd like to Committee to know 

that Mr. Guido has been a fixture in Bergen County for many 

many years. He served in various posts, both civic and public 

service. He is currently serving a term on the Board of Public 

Utilities that he was appointed to in 1985. He has previously 

served as Chairman of the Bergen County Utilities Authority, 

and was Treasurer of the Bergen County Sewage Authority. He's 

held various posts in the Borough of Paramus. And. it's my 

pleasure-.. to. introduce. him· to. the Committee .. 

SENATOR 0 ·CONNOR: Thank you, Senator Ambrosio. Mr . 

Guido, you're nominated to succeed yours,elf on the Board. of 

Publid Utilities. I note that there was a story that appeared 

in The Bergen Record that speculated about your potential 

return to the Bergen County Utilities Authority as its 

executive director. '!'his was· a story that ran apparently in 

November of this year'" Is .. there any truth to that? I mean are 

you.: contemplat.ing. that type of a:. move either now. or in the .. 

immediate future?· 

R 0 B E R T N. G U I D 0: No, I am not. I was-- I don't 

know where the story came fromi because nobody· asked me. 

Nobody." of:f.ered:: the.- j-ob.· to. me"- So- that i.t' s·: really: run~ by: the~ 

Commissioners, and the Commissioners are the ones--

SENATOR. ORECHIO: Mr. Chairman will. you have him turn 

himself on? (referring to microphone) 

SENATOR O'CONNOR: I'm sorry. Mr. Guido·, if you'll 

hit the white. button~-

MR·~. GUIDO::· I.· m · sorry. 

job, so that • s all speculative. 

leaving_ the spu·, assuming I 

believe that the crisis we have 

I've never been offered the 

And I have no intentions of 

get reappointed. Because, I 

today on the garbage situation 
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requires at least, to some degree, somebody with some amount of 

experience, whether short or otherwise. And we presently only 

have. two Commissioners, and if one Commissioner were to leave, 

the Board would be paralyzed until another Commissioner is 

brought on board. And I think I have too much responsibility, 

both to myself and to the people of my county and the State, to 

walk away from the job. 

SENATOR O'CONNOR: Before you became a BPU 

Commissioner, you were the executive director of the Bergen 

County Utilities Authority. Am·I correct? 

MR. GUIDO: No, I was not. I was--

SENATOR O'CONNOR: What position did you have there? 

MR.. GUIDO:. I was chairman of:. the· Bergen County" 

Utility Authority's Board of Commissioners. Before that, my 

actual profession was that of an actuary, and as an expert 

witness for. the insurance field at that time. 

SENATOR O'CONNOR: How long were you the chairman of 

the Bergen County Utilities Authority? 

MR. GUIDO: .Two and a half years. 

SENATOR O'CONNOR: And was that the two and a· half. 

years·. immediately before becoming a BPU Commissioner? 

MR': GUIDO: No, I was on the Commission for- abol.lt four 

or five years until the party I was in took power, and 

therefore I was t~en elected chairman of the BCUA at the time. 

And ... :· subsequent to that· -- after I had at: ·that. point .. in, t.ime:: 

successfully negotiated a resource recovery program and. had set 

the money aside under a .. grandfathered clause,. so that we-

.wouldn't have to get bitten by the tax situation-- I then left 

the Authority and came onto the BPU. 

SENATOR· O'CONNOR: All right. My question~· was, your 

service·~ though, to the Bergen County Utilities Authority 

immediately preceded your becoming a Commissioner with the BPU? 

MR·. GUIDO: Absolutely. 
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SENATOR O'CONNOR: Okay. And that was for some four 

or five _years, the last two and a half years of which you were 

the chairman? 

MR. GUIDO: Correct. Yes, sir. 

SENATOR O'CONNOR: All right. So the story then that 

ran in The Bergen Record _had no truth to it. You had not been 

offered the position· of executive director. Did you have any 

discussions with· anybody from the-- Bergen County Utilities 

Authority about going back to that position? 

MR. GUIDO: No one from the Authority. Other people 

had asked me, in reference to, because there was a -garbage 

crisis building up in Bergen. County, and they felt I had 

suff:icient expertise, to be- able.-. to run the- job, that· r should 

consider the job. I said it's never been offered~ so therefore 

I can't consider anything that hasn't been offered. Plus I 

have a responsibility to the BPU. 

SENATOR O'CONNOR: Who did you speak to about going 

back to Bergen County? 

MR. GUIDO: They were political· leaders in Bergen 

County. 

SENATOR. 0 I CONNOR=· I I m. sorry? 

MR-.. GUIDO: Some of the political leaders of: Bergen 

County. 

SENATOR 0 I CONNOR: Were they people that were in a 

position to- off-er you·. the-position?'· 

MR. GUIDO: No. They were just people who would have 

had some influence in trying to offer the position. 

SENATOR O'CONNOR: Do you recall when your 

conversations- with them took place in reference to when this· 

story, ran· in The_- Bergen·· Record?? 

MR'. GUIDO: A couple of- weeks before that I think. 

SENATORO'CONNOR: So in point of time--

MR. GUIDO:'· A· short--

SENATOR O'CONNOR: When would that have been, 

October-November? 
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MR. GUIDO: Correct. 

SENATOR O'CONNOR: 

October or November of that year. 

Now, during the time that you're 

sitting as a BPU Commissioner, there was a case that was. 

decided in which the Bergen County Utilities· Authority was one 

of the major parties. I'm referring to the case in the matter 

of the petition of the Bergen County Utilities Authority and 

the Hackensack Meadowlands Development Commission for the 

inclusion of a decrease in rates charged for solid waste 

disposal at the Kingsland Landfill. 

MR. GUIDO: I would assume that probably is true. If 

the HMDC filed it -- the Hackensack Meadowlands Authority? 

SENATOR 0' CONNOR: Yes, yes. This was a rate case 

that- was---

MR. GUIDO: Right. 

SENATOR O'CONNOR: 

decided on November 6, _1987. 

I probably served on it, yeah. 

And this was a case that was 

MR. GUIDO: Correct. 

SENATOR O'CONNOR: Do you think you can be objective 

and fair in a situation involving the Bergen County Utilities 

· Author.i.ty·, having been its former.·. chairman, .. and having~ served 

as one. of· its·_ Commissioners. for some four~ or f·ive. years? 

MR. GUIDO: Absolutely. The facts will determine· the 

case, and~ the facts are generally discerned by the staff, who 

makes recommendations to the Board. Now the question then 

bec.omes, whether.:. we:: have suffi-cient. votes, on-- the· Board:. to pass·, 

the-case as they so, outlined· it. 

SENATOR O'CONNOR: In that case -- the one I just 

referred' to -- isn't it. a fact that you and Commissioner 

Barbour rejected the recommendations that. had. been made by the 

administrative:, law~ judge?: 

MR. GUIDO: If that's the income-- I mean the 

averaging, I believe so. Yeah, correct. 

SENATOR' o·• CONNOR: Right. And. that was a situation in 

which he had recommended that some $3,155,487.00, representing 
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a decrease in revenue requirements due to additional 

appropriations from retained earnings not to be considered as 

part of the -Bergen County Utilities Authority's annual budget, 

along with some $1,500,000. oo in a self-in.surance fund related 

to resource recovery and some $648,000 for capital expenditures. 

MR. GUIDO: I believe so. Those numbers sound 

familiar. 

SENATOR O'CONNOR: That totaled some $5,303,920.00, 

. which is approximately, I guess, about l/6th of the $29 million 

BCUA budget for the year. The question I guess I'm getting to, 

and you • ve answered already is that the fact that you were a 

·former BCUA chairman -- that did not affect you with respect to 

the: way_ you would have decided that. case as a BPU Commissioner? 

MR. GUIDO: No. I think the· cases would all be 

similar in nature. That was a case proposed by the HMDC at 

that point in time, and they were strong for it, and so was the 

staff of the BPU. I just-- It required two votes, so 

therefore, I had to vote; otherwise there'd be no -- there'd be 

a problem with doing any business on that action. I had no 

problem voting for or against Bergen County, as long as the 

f·acts .. determined that they should be. 

SENATOR O'CONNOR: And· it's your position that the 

decision that was made there was one that resulted from 

recommendations of staff? 

MR ... GUIDO:. Correct.. Strong recommendations .. 

SENATOR O'CONNOR: In spite of the administrative law 

judge's decision? 

MR. GUIDO: Yes . We 11, the admini strati ve, in some 

cases, does not have sufficient expertise to provide the 

information.,. since this is a matter of computations of various 

items in·· a· budget.. And the· staff's, position was very' strong 

that the thing shouldn't be carried; that the OAL judge should 

be, overr-idden, .. and::--
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SENATOR 0' CONNOR: That case resulted from an appeal 

of the Board's order which made the BCUA rates part of the· 

uniform rate of- average rates, _____ correct?· _ And; under.·· -that· 

decision, which came out in January of 1987, the rates for 

compacted solid waste would have been reduced from $5. 5_4 per 

cubic yard to $5.31 per cubic yard. Correct? 

MR. GUIDO: I couldn't tell you if it's-- You know, 

it sounds within reason. 

SENATOR 0' CONNOR: Okay, I'm taking that right from 

the language of the decision, so you can assume that that's 

accurate. And as a result of the BPU' s decision then, which 

overturned the decision of the administrative law judge, what 

happens to the average rate that people from places like Jersey 

City and Paterson will be paying· for thefr dumping there? 

MR. GUIDO: I don't know the exact numbers. I would 

assume they would--

SENATOR O'CONNOR: It would go back up, right? 

MR. GUIDO: Sure, it would go up. Absolutely. 

SENATOR O'CONNOR: And at the same time, that would 

inure to the benefit of the people who -are .the users of the 

Bergen County Utility Authority, correct? 

MR. GUIDO: Yes. But prior to that·, when they· were 

paying-- When they had a lower rate, and had to pay at a 

higher rate, it worked in the reverse. 

framework of time we're talking about. 

It depends on what 

The·overalr case-- the 

averaging was done in order- to balance out the various phases 

in time in which these numbers· would go into effect. 

SENATOR O'CONNOR: All right. Let me jump to another 

subject. In reaching its decision on the Hope Creek rate case 

last February, the· ·spu Commissioners, .essentially·, rejected·· the·" 

advice- of· the profess.ional staff and all·owed Public- Service 

Electric & Gas Co. a rate increase which was far in excess ·of 

what staff had. recommended. Can you expl'ain to us why the 

Board took this action, in light of the recommendations of 

staff, which you told us you relied on often? 
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MR. GUIDO: Let me correct that. Let me correct the 

misinterpretation of what the staff-- The staff did not have a 

unanimous decision on Hope Creek. What had happened is there 

was a division in the staff as· to whether they should go into 

mark.et pricing or the normal traditional rate making 

privilege. A division instinct-- The head of the electric 

division favored market pricing. Some of his individual within 

his division did not. And the senior technicians in the BPU 

were opposed to it, including the head economist, who was 

opposed to the position of going into market pricing. 

So, there was no unanimity on the staff at all. So 

what we had to do was go through about 200-odd hours of review 

of hearings, and then make a decision on the premise of what 

happened. My decision on that was on for the following reasons: 

One, the State, to some degree, about 5 or 6 years 

ago, spoke to the company because of the need for future 

electric supply, and gave the impression which was that 

traditional rate making would be the final analysis of the 

case. Supporting the Executive Branch, which I believe -- that 

was . before my time ..... - was · ·the Department of Energy, and the 

Public Advocate's office had signed off on that. Now· they get 

to the end of· the game, somebody thinks that what they've got 

to do is change the rules in order to have a lower rate. Well, 

the problem is, the company had already laid out $4 billion 

plus money, and had to find a way- to get that back into the 

rate situation. 

The other items that I took into consideration were 

that market pricing was reviewed in 11 other jurisdictions in 

the United States, including California and New York, who have 

a· very· :r:igorous:· regulatory climate. In other words, it's very 

difficult to fnvest there because of their rigorous climate· 

that they've created there. Both . rejected -- both states 

rejected, plus the· other nine states rejected market pricing as 

a panacea to solve the problems of future electric problems. 
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Those were two of the key i terns that persuaded me, 

plus the evidence- that was presented to me in arguments 

originally was .that we don't really need all that electricity. 

Every expert witness, regardless of what group it belonged to, 

and who paid for it, testified that there was a need for Hope 

Creek and it was an essential need for the year, maybe., 2000, 

but still an essential need. 

So those are basically some of the criteria I used in 

making my decision. But the key point I wanted to make is 

there was no unanimity among the staff. There was a wide 

division in the staff as to how the approach should be used in 

determining. The papers had constantly printed that the .. staff 

·said ... ·-The~- staff did not say. The staff was divided -on. the 

issue. 

SENATOR O'CONNOR: All right. Well, as a general 

rule, when the Commissioners disagree with the recommendations 

of staff, what's the process, if there is a process, that you 

go through in making your decision? What data do you use, and 

- what do you base your decision on? 

MR. GUIDO·:· Well, actually we have to use only the 

evidence produced either in the case or on a hearing. We can.'t" 

bring in the extraneous stuff. But on the other hand, what the 

staff does, it prepares briefs on the various items. There's a 
division of staff that' 11 prepare two or three briefs from the 
various elements~, and each Commissioner will decide- as to- which.: 

type of policy they will determine. so· it really becomes a 

matter of who is convinced. In the last several years we had 

quite a few 2 - l votes, because of the issue. 

SENATOR O'CONNOR: On the subject of staff, do you 

think that the~ BPU' s present budget is adequate for staf·f-, 

given- the f·act that the Board oversees almost $10' billion per· 

year in rates charged consumers by New Jersey utilities? 

MR• GUIDO: Well,_ at the moment we're strangling under 

the garbage situation, because we have been spending 
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approximately 75% of our time dealing with the solid waste 

crisis . And it is a crisis because there' s county after· county 

coming in for emergency problems. It seems to me it's an item 

that shC?uld have been probably reviewed and handled·· eight 

months ago by some super agency or something to put together 

the various groups that are involved in this. But we are 

spending a considerable amount of money and time in just the 

solid waste situation. 

SENATOR O'CONNOR: Do you think the budg~t for staff 

is adequate given the workload? 

MR. GUIDO: No, I think the staff should have a -- you 

know -- more money. And I believe that we-- My own opinion 

is, from·. reviewing other staffs from:. other:. states·.~ that· we·' re·' 

probably one of the top three states in the Union that have a 

substantial staff, and a knowledgeable staff. We have some 

areas that we're weak in. Solid waste we're extremely weak, 

and we're trying to build up. So it's going to take money and 

expertise. The problem is there isn It too much expertise in 

solid waste. 

SENATOR O'CONNOR:. What .. do- you. say. of the· criticism 

that .. some~ people· make~ that the BPU. should~ not.· be:· located ... in. 

Newark where many-- I shouldn't say many, but -- where some of 

the State's largest utilities are headquartered, and. the fact 

that there might be too much of a proximity there, and why 

shouldn·' t you:· be· in. Trenton.· where State: government· in,- general. .. 

is. located? 

MR. GUIDO: Well, it's very difficult-- Under the 

old-- Let me re-- We were at the old building, people could 

walk off the street and walk right into our offices. Now.we're 

located under the building pwned by. Prudential PruPac, or 

Prudential Life, or whoever owns it, and· the- security· is so 

tight it Is difficult for people to get in, which makes it 

easier for us. to do our work, and keeps our staff from becoming 

inundated by the various elements of the industry or 
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otherwise. If we came to Trent.on, we would be subjected to the 

same type of pressure and problems from these industries 

anyway. Their lobbyists would be here instead. Over there, ·at 

least we have in the new building, a higher degree of security 

which prevents these people from coming right off the streets 

and walking right into our offices. 

SENATOR O'CONNOR: I think you've lead us very 

naturally into the next area that we'd like·· to take up, and 

I' 11 yield the floor to the Vice Chairman, .Senator Zane. 

SENATOR ZANE: Mr. Guido, something close to my area 

that I'm concerned about. There was an application, I believe, 

by B.F. Goodrich in Gloucester County that, according to 

information I have,. you.: were~, involved in. a· decision·. there·~. r: 
think what they were attempting to do was to get an alternative 

source of power out of this State, and if they were unable to 

do that, indications were that they may in fact have to remove 

themselves from this State. Are you familiar with that and 

your decision on it? 

MR. GUIDe;>: That's not. a cogenera_tion project, i_s it? 

SENATOR ZANE: · It's my understanding that B. F. 

Goodrich in· Gloucester County had a. program .. or a plan that they> 

presented in order to be able to cut its fuel bills, they were 

going to buy waste and refinery gas from a· company that was in 
Delaware through existing pipe lines--

MR .. GUIDO: Oh·; .. now"''. yeah·:.- . L under.stand;>that7
• now;~ 

SENATOR ZANE: And, they indicated. at the time. that. 

this would permit them to. remain competitive, or otherwise they 

may have to abandon the plant. 

MR. GUIDO: I think our decision. was. that they should 

file under a utility. Is that the one that-- I believe it's 

the one that we said- that our decision was that they must file 

as a utility, and they are now in the course" arguing that 

they're not a utility. 
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What happens when a big plant like that, a big outfit 

leaves a gas company or something like that, what it does is it 

takes away the base of the other company to operate:·.-and spread 

some of the cost. So, what happens is it falls on the 

homeowner, because he . has no place to go. He has no other 

utility to use. So when you pull out a big chunk of the base, 

you now have spread the cost on~o the consumer primarily -- or 

to the homeowner. 

So, we had, I believe what we decided in the case is 

that we considered them a utility and that they must file under 

a utility. And they're presently in the courts. It's the same 

case I'm talking about. 

SENATOR ZANE: There's a-- Let me ask you this. The 

Executive· Commission on Ethical Standards, after invest·igating 

certain allegations concerning the BPU concluded that a 

pervasive· atmosphere of ethical insensitivity existed at the. 

BPU. And that's in their report. And a1 though the Commission 

decided not to penalize any individuals, its statements 

indicate that certain past activities of all the Commissioners, 

including yourself, contributed to this atmosphe.te. I guess my 

question to you is do you _think. the· Commission_' s. findings 

should have any impact on your continued· service on.- the: BPU, 

and also what has the Board done to ensure the public that the 

Board is maintaining· a proper relationship with companies under 

its jurisdiction? 

MR. GUIDO: Wel1, I was obviously not· happy- with· the~· 

decision of the Ethics board, the way ic was written and the 

way it was phrased, because I think_ it was not. properly phrased 

out. 

SENATOR ZANE: How, would. you have phrased .. it? 

MR·. GUIDO:· Well, I' 11 just deal with my subject 

primarily, and I '11 explain t_he situations, the charges against 

me, or the allegations made against me, and. explain those as I 

go along. 
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One is that there was a party at a convention in New 

York -- National Convention of RegulS:tory Utility Commissioners 

-- where Commissioner Barbour was elected president of the 

national association, a position of prestige and a lot of help­

to this State when it _came into J:?eing. Mr. Barbour -- or I 
should say, NARUC--- It's been a practice that- any state that 

had an individual elected, generally had some type of affair or 

dinner for him. I was new on the Commission, but it seemed to 

me 1 ike a reasonable thing. I didn't see it out of order. 

Because when I read the law, the only thing sent to me when I 

was first appointed to the Board was a copy of the law, and the 

law had a phrase -- a paragraph, the operative paragraph --­

which stated, you cannot accept any favors or etc. that is with 

the intent of the company to purchase favor from you. You 

know, to buy your vote. So, when they held this affair for Mr. 

Barbour, I had no problem. I was new on the Commission, but I 

went to it. It was no-t--

SENATOR ZANE: Was there a fee to attend that? 

MR. GUIDO: No i it was free. However, it was free, 

and it included Commissioners from othe~ states,_ included 

regulatory people from other states, it included prominent 

people from the State of New J~rsey, and it was paid for by a 

large group of utilities that ran the gamut of all of them, 

plus some of the Wall Street bond people -- whoever it is, I 
guess underwrote the-- To me it was not a cheap ride. I had 
to rent a tux, I had to get my wif·e dressed up, and. L had to go·. 

pay for parking. So to me it was not a ~heap ride. Plus, as 
you can see from my size, my wife is a/ good cook. I really 

prefer eating home than I do eating at some restaurant in New 

York. That was the first issue, which--

The' s·econd· issue is that I took -- that I accepted 

tickets to a football game at Giants Stadium. What they failed 

to point out is the individual_ who invited me is an individual 

who I've known for over 15 years, because we were in politics 
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together in Bergen County. He was a mayor of his town, and I 

was the political lead~r of my town. so· I've known him for 15 

years'"' . When_,;there~ ·Was Boat Jumpers· dinner-,-~ I ---took"" him to the 

Boat Jumpers, which is one of the top dinners in Bergen 

County. I paid his fee. All I--

SENATOR ZANE: Who were the tickets to the football 

game offered by? 

MR. GUIDO: Mr. Marione. {phonetic spelling) from Bell 

Telephone. 

SENATOR ZANE: From Bell Telephone? 

MR. GUIDO: Yeah. 

SENATOR ZANE: And they are somebody that comes before 

the BPU for rate adjustments-- Bell Telephone? 
. . 
MR. GUIDO: Not at that point in time; they later carne 

on.· But, the box -- I thin_k the. box holds 20 people, and there 

were 40 people. I just_ stopped by, because we had tickets to 

the game. We stopped by the box, met with these people. I 

could have easily gone over to the Meadowlands Commission box, 

because I know quite a few of the Meadowlands Commissioners, 

and sat on the 50 yard line· and_ saw the game, but I went to· the 

2 yard ~- to the end zone -- and .. met with these people, because 

I know some of-· the people who· were going to. be there. There 

were people from the Legislature, State, county and local 

elected officials, and we talked football. . We didn't talk 

politics or we didn't. talk government. We talked football. 

That was the second item. 

SENATOR ZANE: How many times were you invited to the 

Meadowlands to football' games?· 

MR. GUIDO: I went twice. 

SENATOR ZANE: Was, .. the- second time the same scenario? 

MR. GUIDO: Yes. Basically, the same. 

SENATOR ZANE: No discussion about rates, no 

discussion about applications-~-- no· discussion about ·the BPU and 

its function? 
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MR. GUIDO: Correct. Then the last item, which is the 

one I find the .. most difficult" to speak about because of a 
personal ,_-problem-~--- is-·-- !'-'~supposedly: too·k;~;a. y.acht- ..... tt:ip. an- the 

Hudson. Well, the yacht was not a yacht, it was a sailboat, 

what they call a 50-year-:-old twelve meter boat that I had to 

lay down and hang onto the rope. I had to hang on to the rope. 

and hang on for my 1 ife. And the reason that the invitation 

was extended, it was- extended to my daughter as an act of 

charity, because my daughter had a terminal illness, and she 

never did get to see the next 4th of July. So that's the only 

part of all the attacks made on me, the only part that I felt 

resentful for was that because, it had nothing to do with me, 

it was my daughter, and yet I got. my brains beat in by the 

papers. And I accept it, because I • m in the kitchen. 

Otherwise I wouldn't take the heat. 

Those are the three i terns that supposedly led me to 

this ethics thing. I believe the . Ethics Commiss1on 

generalized. And I don • t know what happened before I was 

there, but I can • t really believe that. anybody was bought for 

such simple terms as they ·claimed. 

SENATOR ZANE: It • s my understanding that PSE&G has 

recently filed for a $200 million rate- increase. And that 

primarily -- again, my understanding -- primarily the reason 
for the requested rate i"ncrease is due to the poor performance 
at the nuclear.' generating stations .. that PSE&G is. involved in. 

Am I accurate so far, that they've applied and that those are 
the reasons? 

MR. GUIDO: I believe they· have applied. I'm not sure 

that it • s a question of .. their poor performance, because we have 

performance standards... You know,. we • re one of the few states 

that brought in per;formance standards. Now that we have 

performance standards, and everybody had requested that we put 

them in, now I'm not sure that the Public Advocate wants to 

have performance standards. Because it might work in reverse. 
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SENATOR ZANE: Well, let • s assume for the moment that 

the facts are that there Is a $200 million rate increase -- I 

think that is a fact -- requested, and let • ~ assume ,that the 

facts are that the reason is because of poor performance at the 

nuclear generating stations. Do you feel that that burden 

should fall upon the consumers for that rate increase, or do 

you feel that some of these should be shared possibly by the 

company as well as the consumer, and what • s your general 

attitude about that type of a rate increase? 

SENATOR DORSEY: Excuse me, just a matter of inquiry 

of you, Senator Zane, do you think you should really be 

inquiring of a case that· s now pending before the BPU, which 

he • s sitting as a Commissioner? I mean, I wouldn · t want to do 

anything here that would ultimately have him disqualified from· 

the case because he was to discuss a specific case. I remember 

when we had Chief Justice Wilentz here, we deferred from asking 

questions about pending cases. Perhaps that would be 

appropriate in this instance. 

MR. GUIDO: Well, I can answer this in general, 

because it Is a general-- There are. performance standa·rds. If 

the company does not perform according. to the rules, and 

according to those. standards, the· company must accept the, 

penalties. That means, the· stockholders will accept the 

penalties. It's my philosophy since- I've been on, that 

companies have a right to make a profit, but they also have a 

responsibility to run their business right. A company that· 

fails -- makes an error because of some personnel within their 

ranks, that company has to absorb that error. Now, I voted on­

that issue several times, and some people don't fully agree. 

But it • s my philosophy that if you have a,. company, you have to .. -

perform properly, or you have to absorb the. problems of not 

performing properly. 

SENATOR ZANE: Mr. Guido, is there any trend that. you 

see in people that leave the BPU and seek other employment? Is 

15 

.-.··----..... --------··:•· .. -.-···--..:~--..~--~.-.. ------ -·:··-··--?- ·, ·.·--·:,:· ... ····· . ... _·.;.-····. - - .. ,_-; 



there any trend as to where they gener all~ seem to go, to a 

percentage that • s significant enough; to suggest that . there • s a 

trend? 
MR. GUIDO: Well-- The one's I know are all lawyers, 

so I assume they go back into the practice of law, and--

SENATOR ZANE: Do you know the answer to that question? 

MR. GUIDO: No, I don't. I only know the last--

SENATOR ZANE: Do you notice any significant 

indications · that would suggest that many, people' who are 

involved in the rate process, etc. I'm not talking 

secretaries, or clerical people -- but do they find their way 

into the utility industry in this State? 
MR. GUIDO: Not during. the period.I've been there I 

haven· t seen any· significant-- I assume that • s·· the· only area 

they can go into, but I haven't seen any. We haven't lost any 

of our key personnel, anyway. 
SENATOR ZANE: When rates are struck, and there is an 

investigation or a hearing -- and I don • t mean investigation 

like anything improper -- a hearing, doesn't the BPU primarily 

rely upon the information·. and data that is- supplied by the 

applicant? 

MR. GUIDO: It starts- with that premise-, and~;. then.: 

those numbers are reviewed by our staff, to determine which 
numbers are proper, and which are not proper. I know, like the 

insurance business, the statistics are really kept by the 
insurance company. So, I would: assume they have to·· supply.:-: the 

statistics, but it's our responsibility to examine those 

statistics to see they make sense, and where they· don• t make 

sense, correct them. 
SENATOR ZANE: But there.• s no-- I meanp the; BPU .. 

itself doesn • t have its staff of peopte go out and develop, its­

own set of numbers, do they? They rely upon the numbers 

presented by the utility, isn't that correct? 
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MR. GUIDO: There is no way of sending-- What we do 

is send examiners out to examine their books. 

SENATOR ZANE: Do you think that puts you at a 

disadvantage in determining whether a·rate application is fair 

and just? 

MR. GUIDO: Well, it would be more advantageous if we 

had ou:r; own statistics coming directly to us. 

SENATOR ZANE: And have you ever reconunended that in 

fact the BPU staff may be beefed up so that you can get those 

yourselves? 

MR. GUIDO: I have never reconunended it because it 

seems to me like an impossible task, because the people who put 

the·: numbers together are· the companies.. The numbers, come/ to 

them directly. We have to then pry it out of them. So 

regardless of what we do, if we create our own data base, we 

have to create it from them.. Same. with the --· I did the 

reverse fo.r the insurance company. I was an actuary, and I 

used to prepare their numbers for them, so it was difficult for 

-the insurance departments to create their own data qase, 

because they had to come to the- companies to start with the 

base. But it would be, you know, a- real find if there. was a 

way of determining the numbers without having to go ~through the 

companies. 

SENATOR ZANE: Are the companies themselves actually_ 

audited by tha.BPU? 
MR. GUIDO: Yes. 
SENATOR ZANE: Only at the time of a rate application, 

or periodically? 

MR. GUIDO; I believe, only at the time of . rate 
app11cations. And now we • ve done:· some· audits, to see·:- how·· the 

companies operate. and; how their staffs operate. r don" t·. know 

if that Is going to be an annual thing, because it Is very 

expensive, but it would be a· good idea if we were able to 

perform a constant spot audit here and there. 
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SENATOR ZANE: I have no further questions. 

SENATOR O'CONNOR: Are there any other questions by 

the Commit.tee?- Senat-ar Ambrosio,_ and .then -.Senator~- Dorsey. 

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Mr. Guido, Ild like to just direct 

your attention to the solid waste industry for a moment. With 

the enactment of A-901, the licens1ng bill, and the stringent 

screening requirements of· that bill, and, the- intent of that 

bill to get the bad actors out of the industry, would you agree 

with the statement that with the stringent enforcement of the 

licensing that there would no longer be a need for the economic 

regulation of the solid waste industry by the B:PU? 

MR. GUIDO: Well, it Is a difficult-- A good deal of 

it should not have any-- I mean, I felt that for a long time, 

since I've been on there, that a guy with one truck 'or two 

trucks, it didn't make sense. The large companies still need 

some type of review. I don It know if it has to be at least an 

audit of their books at some periodic time.- But this constant 

having to pass on whether a guy buys a truck· or rents a piece 

of equipment never made sense to me, except that's the way the 

law is, and we're bound t·o go through the process. 

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Was it your estimation that 75% of 

_the· time· and· effort at· BPU is spent on solid waste?--

MR. GUIDO: Yes, sir. And we're still -- we're losing 

ground. 
SENATOR AMBROSIO: And was it also ypur. testimony that 

the expertise to deal· with the problem is not there?' 

MR. GUIDO: I would say it's improved in the last year 

or two, but it· still needs-a long way to go. 

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Thank you. 

SENATOR- 0 I CONNOR-:_ Senator Dorsey:~ -

SENATOR DORSEY: Commissioner, just straighten out a 

few points in connection with PSE&G and the Hope Creek 

project. You became a- Commissioner at BPU in I think it was 

June 6 or 7 of 1985. Is that not correct? 
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MR. GUIDO: Correct. 

SENATOR DORSEY: Now, the fundamental- agreement which 

essentially: established the framework upon-: wh-ich:· the BPU would 

have to establish rates for Hope Creek was actually entered 

into between the State, PSE&G, and approved by the Public 

Advocate I believe at least two and a half years before you 

became a Conunissioner. Is that not so? 

MR. GUIDO: Yes. 

SENATOR DORSEY: And that agreement is often referred 

to as a cost-containment agreement, but basically what it did, 

did it not, was authorize PSE&G to expend, I think, up to $400 

million in connection with that project within certain 

cost-containment limitations that were placed. on it? Is that. 

correct? 

MR. GUIDO: Yes. 

SENATOR DORSEY: So that, when. the matter came. up 

before you, in terms of establishing. a rate, there was this 

history in which the State had essentially authorized and 

committed PSE&G to expend and to build a particular facility 

under the regulatory framework that had always existed up until 

that point in time. Is that not so? 

MR. GUIDO: Yes. 

SENATOR DORSEY: So then, in other words, you had to 

consider the rate in that framework rather than starting from 

scratch. Are. you also familiar that ycou mentioned that there 

was a disagreement between members of your staff on the issue 

of market pricing? Are you also familiar that we had a similar 

disagreement in connection with a· bill that was sponsored in 

the Senate about a year ag_o -- 2801 -- which dealt with the 

same issue·, of market pricing? 

MR. GUIDO:· Yes . 

SENATOR DORSEY: And so, market pricing apparently is 

a very debatable issue which has not been resolved in the favor 

or -- well we wouldrt • t say in the favor of -- market pricing, 

even at the legislative-level. 
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A great deal of time will undoubtedly be spent in 
connection with rate increases granted by the Board. And I 
believe .:y:o\1 a-lso-· have put. into .place a number of rate decreases 
even when uti·lities have applied for increases. ls that not -so?· 

MR. GUIDO: Correct. 
SENATOR DORSEY: And one of those that comes to mind 

is Rockland Electrico, in which they applied for a 12% increase 
and the Board essentially effectuated a decrease? 

MR. GUIDO: Right. 
SENATOR DORSEY: And, am I correct that in connection 

with the case involving New Jersey Natural Gas, in which there 
was an enormous sum spent in connection with a proxy battle 
between various members of.- that, that you, unlike your two 
fellow Commissioners, voted very specifically against allowing 
any of those costs to be worked into the rate base. 

MR. GUIDO: That's correct. 
SENATOR DORSEY: No further questions. 
SENATOR O'CONNOR: Senator Dorsey, it sounds like you 

have an open mind. I think that was as ·an effective a redirect 
examination as I've seen. 

SENATOR DORSEY: Thank you, counselor. 
SENATOR O'CONNOR:· Are there·other questions? Senator 

Orechio, and then Senator Gormley. 
SENATOR ORECHIO: Mr. Guido, with reference to the 

occasions that you visited the box of New Jersey Bell, didn't 
you have your own tickets to that football game? You weren't 
given a pass, yo~ used· your own tickets,. right? You were told 
to come and visit the box and watch the game, maybe have a coke 
or something. Is t~at right? 

MlL.. GUIDO:: No,.. we· had·: tickets·. Right.. That is 
correct. 

SENATOR ORECHIO: According to this report, it 
mentions about passes, so I wanted to get that point squared 
away. A second point is, I guess Senator Zane questioned you 
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about what the trend was. I guess with respect to 

Commissioners, I imagine the trend probably now is that they go 

into._. the"·:·:investment.-. banking· field~· ... Isn·' t that-· (inaudible) 

where Barbara Curran has gone? 

MR. GUIDO: That•s correct. Yeah. 

SENATOR DORSEY: Just at the time it all collapsed, 

too. (laughter) 

SENATOR ORECHIO: This dinner that was held in New 

York to honor Commissioner Barbour becoming president. of the 

national association, which Commissioners from New Jersey were 

there besides you and Barbour? Was Barbara Curran there? And 

secondly, were previous Commissioners who. had served as BPU 

Commissioners there, and. who were they? 

MR. GUIDO: It was, I know Barbara and. I were both 

there, and I believe former Commissioner McGlynn, and former 

Commissioner Hyland, and people like that. There were several 

others I•m sure, but I--
SENATOR ORECHIO: What did those tickets cost down 

to? Do you recall? 

MR~ GUIDo·: I don • t know. ·The only people that knew 

that was the Ethics Committee had some calculation, I believe. 

SENAToR· ORECHIO: How much did it cost you to prepare 

for that dinner? You said you had to get formal clothes? 

MR. GUIDO: Yeah. A couple of hundred dollars. 

SENATOR ORECHIO :. No other questions, Mr. Chairman_. 

SENATOR o·coNNOR: Senator Gormley? 

SENATOR GORMLEY: I won•t go over any particular order 

from my county; I don.'t think that would be appropriate. 

SENATOR o·coNNOR: That never usually bothers you, 

Senator, but go ahead. 

SENATOR GORMLEY: Let•s not get personal, Chairman. 

I •m curious, since all this arose as to the stadium -- whether 

the criticism· be right or wrong -- has the Board instituted any 

different procedure since that time? 
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MR. GUIDO: Well, it was my understanding that we 

should have put in--- a code of ethics for each division. The 

problem was: that. -~during the period' ·of time· that·: -that- edict; was 

handed down, we were a part of the Department of Energy. And 

the Department of Energy, I guess ~he report came to them, and 

never seeped it down to us . So, we never knew about it . unt i1 

we were told, "Where was your code?" And we said, "What code 

of ethics?" and I showed them the law that I had received. So 

now we have instituted a very rigorous and very rigid code of 

ethics, and I think we were one of the first of all the 

divisions in the State. What we simply said is it should be 

applicable to everybody. You know, not just BPU Commissioners, 

but everybody else. I have no problem with it. 

SENATOR GORMLEY: Is it monitored after any other code 

of ethics that you're familiar with? Was it patterned after a 

particular model? 

MR. GUIDO: I think what they did was combine it from 

other codes of ethics that may have been created by other 

groups, but it's pretty rigorous and rigid. 

SENATOR GORMLEY: Thank you. 

SENATOR O'CONNOR: Any other questions? Senator 

Laskin? 

SENATOR LASKIN: Mr. Guido, I have some questions that 

deal with the concept of regulation of public utility. They 
don't have anything to do with these questions. that I've been 

· reading about in the newspapers. And r· wonder whether you can 

comment on some of these thoughts that I have? 
About ten years ago I prepared a very very 

comprehensive piece on public utility regulation, with some 

suggestions-. as to what should be done. And:< as. is the custom 

with many of the pieces that I prepare, they get filed·, away- and 

nothing really happens with them. But about ten years ago, 

there was a serious, serious crisis with oil pricing. And' at 

that time there was this big push all over the country by 
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politicians, consumers, advocates, whatever you want to call 

them, that we should shift to coal. That was going to solve 

the._ problems of the wor.ld if . we shifted to coal and no. :longer 

relied on oil ·and gas, -because of· the·price. 

Of course· we couldn't, in New Je·rsey, shift to coal so 

easily. And we continue, I assume -- correct me if I'm wrong 

-- rely most heavily on oil, primarily and gas secondarily for 

the generation of our power·. Am I right? 

MR. GUIDO: Correct. Yeah. 

SENATOR LASKIN: That's still pretty much the same. 

Now that the oil prices have sort of modified and actually come 

down a bit, is that being reflected -- is that lower cost being 

reflected in our bills?. 

MR. GUIDO: Yes, it is. It's fit into the formula--

SENATOR LASKIN: I. don ' t mean by the-- No, no, I 

don't mean by the adjustment clause. Is it being reflected 

and· this may be because I don't under'stand the· system -- is it 

also being reflected in the cost of the production of the 

electricity? 

MR. GUIDO: It is part of the cost of electricity. It 

should be part. and parcel of the formula. When you .. do. the 

computations you must make adjustments on one year ahead. You 

have to estimate-- Let's say it's~ $~8 a barrel~ then you have 

to include that in the cost side of the equation. 

SENATOR LASKIN:· so· that the lower oil- prices have 

brought some benefit in our monthly bills? 

MR. GUIDO: Absolutely. 

SENATOR LASKIN: Okay. Since the so-called crisis of 

ten years ago, when everybody was talking about shifting to 

coal because oil prices . were·· so high, have· you seen any 

legitimate planning? In the couple·· of years you've been on the 

Public Utility Board, have you seen long-range planning come 

across your desk, either advocated by BPU or advocated and 

implemented by the utility companies, which would alleviate a 
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problem at another crises? In other words, have the companies 

started to look for alternative means of, pt"oducing·. this energy 

other,;thaxr;the-·'strict ·reliance on oi-l and qas~-~-'"_;_ .. :::.: 

· MR. GUIDO: I think, basically, those are the 

reliances. They're attempting_: to be able to have sufficient 

gas, if we can pipe it down from Canada, so that we wouldn't 

hit. a crisis. And sufficient oil so that we' 11 have, when the 

oil goes up, they'll have to find a way to switch to gas. But 

I agree with you, I don't think there's any way you're going to 

switch to coal. 

SENATOR LASKIN: Okay. In New Jersey. 

MR. GUIDO: Right, in New Jersey. 

SENATOR- LASKIN-: Now . ., also .. there was. talk some years 

ago and again, it may have been implemented, but I don't 

think it has -- about lower rates for off-peak hours. Has. the 

BPU implemented such a program? 

MR. GUIDO: I believe it has; ~·m not quite sure. But 

I believe it has. (confers with aide) Yes, 'it does have it. 

SENATOR LASKIN: Does the public know anything about 

that? 
MR. GUIDO: Well, we.' ve opened~ up in"' the. last year or 

two, several satellite offices in order to notify the people of 

what their rights are, and the type of--
SENATOR LASKIN: Let me explain what I mean-~ 
MR. GUIDo:~~ ---what:. they expect:. their. bills. to look 

like. 
SENATOR LASKIN: --and I hope that you and all your 

staff will do something a little more with regard to the 

off-peak price. There was a time when 1 would visit Vermont 

once a year to ski. I don't. do it any more,. but on all the 

utility items in a house-, there would be signs posted, on the 

oil burner, on the stoves, on anything to do with utilities, 

advising the public that if they didn't use that particular 

source during hours 3 to 9, or whatever the hours were, and 
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decided to use them at other hours -- in other words wash 

clothes instead of 10 o • clock in the morning, if they washed 
their c-lothe&-=- at:···, 12 :o-~clock .at·.· night·, -;it· would cost less 

money. But the public was advised of all these money-saving 

techniques. Do we have such a system in New Jersey? 

MR. GUIDO: Well, we don • t have a direct system 1 ike 

that, and probably it does have some merit and we should review 

that. But we have a system where the utility is supposed to 

inform the public as to all these nuances that are available. 

SENATOR LASKIN: Yeah, but they don't. But they don't. 

MR. GUIDO: Well, what happens is they put it in the 

bill, and people just take the bill out. 

SENATOR.: LASKIN: No, I understand that, but they 

don't. I'm telling you that there's a way of putting a sign up 

so you see it when you flick the light switch on, or when you 

have" your dishwasher or your washing machine. But this·· bill 

that nobody understands that comes once a month is no way to 

inform the public that not only cou1d we save money, but we 

could save energy by using the energy sources at different 

times. So, nothing's being done there. 

MR-. GUIDO: I think you've got a good point. As I 

said, we also have these satellite offices trying to speak· to· 

groups. 

SENATOR LASKIN: No, I understand that. But as a 

consumer -- and you are one -- you try to go into one of~ these 
satellite offices, and if you're lucky you get in the front 

door, and. after that nobody cares what you're doing there 

anyway. And you know what I'm saying. 

There's ~nether thing that I uncovered some years ago 
which had; to do with utilization of regional methods:. of· 

creating energy. For example, in the Midwest or West,. there 

may be 10 or 11 states which are together in purchasing the 

supply to make the energy. And as a result, costs were lower. 

Sort of a regional approach to purchasing. Is anything like 

that being done in New Jersey? 
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MR. GUIDO: No, I think the problem lies in when you 

come to the big .crunch, and you start running out, the state 

that controls it is going to take it first. And then those who 

have-- That's one of the problems of market pricing. You 

know, if you're buying spot electricity, at a time when 

electricity becomes a problem, you aren't going to find it; 

somebody e 1 se is going to find it . So, you have to have 

sufficient-- I believe you have to have sufficient resources 

within your state to make sure that you -~ periodically -- that 

by the year 2000 you have sufficient to cover to the year 

2000. And it should be a constant review program. 

SENATOR LASKIN: Okay. I could go on and on, but I 

don't imagine that the Committee wants to get into all these 

things. But there were so many good ideas that were discovered 

by me and the staff that helped prepare the report to ·save 

money, but I just don't see that desire-bythe- BPU. Now, maybe 

they're not empowered to go out and initiate an affirmative 

action program to do these kinds of things. 

MR. GUIDO: Well let me say this. We have in the last 

year attempted to meet the problems before they occur. The 

problem is if we meet with the company on a problem that may 

occur, somebody then is going to say that· we're· trying to set· 

up something for the company. 
SENATOR LASKIN: No, I understand that. 
MR. GUIDO: But I suggest that if you can. give me this 

list of materials, either myself or the next Conunissioner -­

whoever it is -- can review some of this stuff and see what--

SENATOR LASKIN: Well let me give you an example more 

specific. OVer in a small county in Pennsylvania -- I' 11 use 

Pennsylvania again because I've seen the,-- off peak si tuati'on 

work- there -- they. had a special meter which: you'· put in your 

house, which you could understand; not the meters that are in 

our houses today that only the meter man understands, but that 

Mr. and Mrs. Average could understand. And it would tell them 
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how many kilowatt hours were used in peak times and off peak 

times, and as a result the consumer or homeowner could allocate 

the usage of the energy in or.cier to gain the lowest possible 

price each month. That's not done in New Jersey. 

MR. GUIDO: Right. Not that I know of. 

SENATOR LASKIN: Okay. I'll stop now and maybe I will 

rewrite this thing and send it to you. 

MR. GUIDO: I'll be glad to read it. I'll have my 

staff review it. 

Senator 

reading. 

SENATOR O'CONNOR: ·Send us all a copy if you would, 

Laskin. I think that would m·ake some interesting 

Senator Orechio? 

SENATOR ORECHIO: Mr. Chairman, I have just a couple 

of questions that require some brief answers. Mr. Guido, does 

your position as a Commissioner require you to meet every day, 

and secondly, how often do you have public meetings? 

MR. GUIDO: We have one board meeting a week at 

least. And due to the garbage crisis we've been meeting 

practically every day on some problem or another, on one county 

or another, to get the ·staff the briefers to find out where 

we're going. I mean, we have counties where we may have 

gar~aga piling up in the streets soon if we don't find a way of 
solving that problem. But there's a conflict not a 

conflict, but _dual responsibilities between us and DEP create 

conditions which sometimes are not the best working. 

SENATOR ORECHIO: Now, my second question is, with.the 

breakup of AT&T, there's been a proliferation of phone 

companies. Have you had any complaints brought to your 

attention regarding excessive rates charged by some of these 

new companies? I know I had a· constituent several weeks ago. 

talking about a charge, on a bill that involved calls- made on, 

his credit ca.rd. He didn't seek operator assistance but he 

received some assistance, and as a result, for a three minute 

call I think it cost him $12, for a call that was from Newark 

to Paterson for example, and they were excessive. 
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MR. GUIDO: Well, that looks excessive to me. 

SENATOR ORECHIO: And I was wondering whether or not 

yo~'ve had been notified of any of those kinds of complaints? 

MR. GUIDO: Not among consumers, the persons. You 

know,· individuals. But I think some of the companies have had 

problems where AT&T may be converting into a different system. 

What we did was we said, "You've got to deal with each problem 

as it comes along and try to solve the problems. " Some 

problems you cannot solve if the company· is using an old piece 

of equipment. But the point you made, it seems to me that 

there may be some validity. We have a staff that handles all 

those problems. 

SENATOR ORECHIO: I'm going to send a copy of that 

bill to you. 

MR. GUIDO: Absolutely. 

SENATOR ORECHIO: My third and final question is 
this: According to the guidelines that were promulgated by the 

Executive Commission on Ethical Standards, one and two refer to 

full disclosures being made, "upon receipt of a gift or any 

other thing of value from a person, corporation, or association 

with: whom- you've. had contact· in· official capacity·... I'll give 

you· a hypothetical' scenario. You • re invited to a football 

game. You've decided you want to live longer, so now you're on 

a diet and a fast. So you • re invited into a box -- New Jersey 

Bell, let' s say -- and you don • t drink anything and you don • t 

eat anything. The only- thing you· re doing· is maybe sparing 

yourself from exposure to cold. Have you received a gift, in 

your opinion? If_ you had an invitation like that would you 

turn it down? 

MR. GUIDO: Wellr I didn't think it was a gift until 

all ot this--

SENATOR ORECHIO: You haven't eaten and you haven't 

had anything to drink. You have tickets yourself on the 40 

yard 1 ine. You· re· in the end zone, and you' re in vi ted by a 
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utility company to watch the game in warmth. Are you violating 

this standard? 

·MR •.. GUIDO-: .. :In my own opinion it isn't, but however 

there is a perception that it may be._ I believe that's the 

accusation. There is a perception that I may have gotten a 

gift. 

SENATOR ORECHIO: So· you wouldn't go if you were 

invited? 

MR. GUIDO: No . Not any mor·e. 

SENATOR ORECHIO: No other questions, Mr. Chairman. 

SENATOR 0 ·CONNOR: Thank you, Senator Orechio, and 

thank you, Mr. Guido. If you would, now we're going to hear 

from three persons who have asked our permission to address the 

Committee on the nomination. So, if you • d take one of the 

other seats, or take a seat--

MR. GUIDO: Can I sit in the back? If I ·m· going to 

get abused I might as well sit in the back. 

·SENATOR 0 • CONNOR: You wi 11 have the opportunity to 

respond. 

MR. GUIDO: Thank you very ~uch. 

SENATOR O'CONNOR: The-first speaker that we will hear 

from is Senator Paul Contillo. 

S E N A T 0 R P A U L c· 0 N T I 1. L 0: Gentlemen, good 

afternoon. This is a difficult -session for me to attend. Not 

as difficult I guess as.· for Bob Guido, but difficult 

nonetheless. I • ve known Bob myself for over 20 years, and we 
come from the same town. 

I guess in the early spring the suggestion was made to 

me that there was an ethical problem and I should deal with 

it. Obviously it dealt with the·· Executive Branch, and we could 

not-- We directed~· them to" that branch. The second suggestion 

that was made to me was that I. use this mystical. power called 

senatorial courtesy if I agreed with some of the allegations, 

and simply not allow this to take place. · That I couldn't do. 
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I believe the system works, and I think we all have a stake in 

finding out if it really does work. I •m here this morning to 

lay out some facts to you that w~re brought to my attention. 

And I said~ I have the dual · ~eeling· of being- the Senator from 

the county, and a lot of information was brought to me and a 

lot of suggestions were brought to me. 

The first thing, I•d just like to set the perspective 

of what we • re doing: here this morning. And I • d like to read 

from the statement from the Executive Commission on Ethical 

Standards. It • s a single paragraph, and it deals with the 

Executive Commission on Ethical Standards• views, the role and 

responsibility of the Board of Public Utilities as unique in 

New Jersey, and is. unique iiL the State government . 

.. The. Board of Public Utilities, under special 

provisions of law, regulations, and judicial pronouncement, is 

the sole governmental regulator· that stands ·between New Jersey 

residents, ratepayers, and the utilities. The Board not only 

·regulates how the utility companies conduct their business, and 

how much they can charge for service, but also assesses and 

evaluates rates of returning and overhead charges; and makes 

economic determinations of novel and emergency situations. 

Because of the Board of Public Utilities • unique and powerful 

role as the ultimate protector of the ratepayers I wallet, the 

Commissioners, officers·, and employees comprising the Board 
have a special and: unparalleled obligation to conduct 

themselves in a manner deserving of the public Is respect and 

confidence in their decisions regulating criteria and 
proclamations ... 

The Executive Commission -- these are their own words 

by the way-- They· couldn • t determine at what point in time is 

the longstanding practice called no sociar contact;" no sociar 

contact between the regulators and those that are regulating. 

It • s unique. It applies to no other form that we know of in 

the State 9overnment. And they talk -- as Senator Zane talked 
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about -- a pervasive atmosphere of ethical insensitivity within 

that agency. 

Now_ there: ·are a number of . indications: where the . 

Corrunission felt that the Conflicts of Interest Law was 

violated, but because it was violated so many times by so many 

people they were not going to make· any negative findings. I 

find that of course quite hard to understand. If indeed it's 

wrong and it's against the law, it's against the law. The fact 

that it's happened many times and over a long period of time is 

certainly no reason to ignore it. 

The i terns they talked about where: One, the sporting 

events. But there was another item they talked about 

accepting the tickets, and they called it again no social 

contact. There was a dinner that was really instigated by Mr. 

Zarillo, and as they say here, "The Corrunissioners informally 

encouraged him and told of their appreciatiqn of his efforts 

for Mr. Barbour... In other words, this Corrunissioner himself 

enco~raged the dinner for Mr. Barbour, that was paid for by not 

only th~ utilities compani~s, but it is interesting to note the 

strange interest that Drexel Burnham and Merrill Lynch and 

Kidder Peabody has in the. rate payers of this State. They also 

came up with their equivalent amount. I think the Commissioner 

figured it was about $300 per person was the cost. 

I think on the basis of that alone, and the conclusion 

of the Committ.ee.-, ... this nomination should: be rejected. The 

Committee said., "Largely-- due to . the unprecedented· widespread 

ethical insensitivity th backsliding from stringent policies of 

the Board, the Executive Conunission has determined that the 

Board of Public Utilities will be the first organization to 

participate in the statewide ethics education -initiative ... 

It's going to be· a· one-day. program for the Board. The point 

is, they • re going to educate them as to what the law is today·. 

They violated existing law. They've clarified it possibly, 

they've updated it, but the existing law was violated. That's -

the first problem I have with it. 
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The second problem that I had was, as a member of the 

Energy and. Environment Conunittee, I was privileged -- I think 

along with Senator Laskin-- to sit through_the houE's·and hours 

of testimony on the Hope Creek situation. I'm not going to 

burden you this afternoon with that. I'd just like to go over 

a very short memo, and these are my own notes. I wrote to 

Barbara Curran and the members of the Board because I was 

somewhat infuriated with the direction of that hearing. The 

paragraph· I wrote to her--- The one· line I'd like to read to 

you, "That I was impressed at both the Board's staff and the 

Public Advocate have reached the same conclusion; that from a 

cost control perspective, the plant could have been constructed 

for nearly $1 billion less." Their own staff and the Public 

Advocate came· to that same question. 

And these are Mr. Guido' s own words as I sat in the 

first row back th~re; that he makes up his mind based on the 

facts from his staff. And when he didn't like the facts from 

his staff, which indicated that maybe the public should.not be 

paying the high rates that they were paying -- this is the 

report from their· own staff on Hope Creek --- they rejected it 

and had a new summary made. We're talking about people paying 

17 1/2'::cents-:.a kilowatt hour from the nuclear plant, as opposed 

to what may be three and a half cents could be purchased from 
the-- (inaudible} It was a huge, huge, difference. Not only 

does it appear to be a rape of the taxpayer, it seems to me the 

eco~omy of this., State is going to suffer by these very very 
/ 

high rates, tnat more justly should have been borne by a 

stockholder and the management of Public Service. 

And- utilities themselves are really at fault. Why 

should we' onlye punish those wlio appear to break our Conflicts 

o·£~. Interest~ Law?,,. Why·' shouldn't those who know full well the 

law-- and maybe better than those they're dealing with -- have 

to pay· a price· for it? I would say to you that if the law was 

wrong, change it. The law wasn't wrong. We should enforce 
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it. And I would ask you gentlemen not to approve this 
nomination. Thank you. 

SENATOR 0 • CONNOR: Thank you,. _Senator:~ .... Before ·you 
leave·, · are there··- any ·questions· ·of:· Senator Contillo? (no 

response) Thank you, Senator. 

The next witness is Mr. George M.. Solomon, 

representing the Paterson Interfaith Communities. 

G E 0 R G E M. S 0 L 0 M 0 N: Good afternoon, gentlemen. 

I•m very grateful for the· opportunity and privilege of 

addressing this group. I represent the St. Paul• s Episcopal 

Church to the Executive Committee of the Paterson Interfaith 

Communities Organization, usually referred to as PICO. In the 

interes~ of clarity, in the interest of saving time, I' d. just 

like to read a very short statement. 

On behalf of PICO the Paterson Interfaith 

Communities Organization I want to urge the Judiciary 

Committee to vote against the .reappointment of Commissioner 

Robert Guido to the Board of Public Utilities. 

As you may recall earlier this year, our organization 

made a. request that Commissioner George Barbour be -disqualified 

in an electric rate case because the utility seeking the 

increase has sponsored a party in his honor at the e~clusive 

Pierre Hotel in New York -- and that is been discussed here 

already. All the Commissioners, including Mr. Guido, at that 

time .. denied our charges and denied. our request. They~ denied 

any special friendships or personal dealings with any of the 
utilities they regulate. 

Last January, in a letter to the BPU Commissioners, we 

first charged that one Commissioner was a guest of a utility 
company at the July 4th celebration, and one Commissioner 

received· passes to a utility box at the Meadowlands arena. 

Again, those things were already discussed.. But on February 5, 

1987, the three Commissioners completely sidestepped the 

charges. In their response to PICO, signed by Mr. Guido, the 
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Commissioners wrote that, ''No present BPU Commissioner attended 

a 4th of July party sponsored by PSE&G, nor have . any of the 

present BPU Commissioners ever::.received passes to a PSE&G box 

at the Meadowlands Arena." 
Almost· one year later, the results of the State's 

Executive Commission on Ethical Standards .investigation, shows 

that Commissioner Curran who recently· resigned· 

Commissioner Barbour, and Commissioner Guido, were clearly less 

than truthful in their response about-the gifts and passes they 

received from the utility companies which do business in our 

State. When we finally did ask the Executive Commission· to 

investigate our charges of ethics violations, Mr. Guido denied 

any wrongdoing. He denied that gifts from utilities would 

compromise his position. He denied seeing the code of ethics 

rules. 
It is for all these· reasons, therefore, that we are 

here to encourage you to deny Mr. Guido • s reappointment to the 

Board of Public Utilities. There is a cloud hanging over the 

BPU. As we all know, the Executive Commission discovered a 

pervasive atmosphere of unethical behavior-- at the agency. We· 

were disappointed the Executive Commission. did not lay the 

blame for this pervasive atmosphere at the feet of the 

Commissioners. We were disappointed the Executive Commission 
did not fine or penalize the guilty individuals in some way. 
But you have it in your hands to do that·.. today. And we' re 

hoping that it's just the beginning of restructuring the 

process for choosing future Commissioners. 
Until the remaining Commissioners investigated by. the 

ethics panel are off the Board, we cannot have much confidence 

in the BPU • s decisions. There are many important . issues and 

decisions facing the board.. Right now for· example, PSE&G has 

filed for a huge electric rat.e increase. It will be a 

controversial case. The public has the right to know t·hat the 

Commissioners who rule on their cases are completely objective, 
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and not swayed by any personal friendships or gain from the 

companies they regulate. If those who allowed the pervasive 

atmosphere--of> unethical· --conduct :to --continue ... remain .in. office, 

the cloud of doubt and suspicion will also remain. Thank you 

very much. 

SENATOR O'CONNOR: Thank you, Mr. Solomon. Are there 

any questions of Mr. Solomon? 

SENATOR ZANE: Yes . I • d just 1 ike to c 1 ar i fy one 

thing. I think you said that the letter that you received back 

said that none of the Commissioners had received any tickets or 

attended a sporting event at PSE&G • s box at the Meadowlands. 

Wasn't the allegation that it was Bell Telephone's? 

MR. SOLOMON: Not at the time. I think. the letter 

said PSE&G. I have it here. (examines letter) Yes, it says 

PSE&G, but we stand corrected if it was Bell Telephone. 

SENATOR ZANE: Well, I don·' t want you to stand 

corrected. I mean, you're making reference to their letter. 

Their letter says PSE&G? 

MR. SOLOMON: Yes. It says right here; · "No present 

BP.U Commi.ssioner attended a 4th· of July party sponsored by 

PSE&G·, nor have any of: the present BPU Commissioners ever 

received· passes·to aPSE&G box .. at the Meadowlands Arena ... 

SENATOR ZANE: Well let me ask you this: We're 

talking about the truthfulness of the letter. Is the boat ride 

that was made reference to, is that supposedly the PSE&G party, 

or are we talking about something separate? I just want to 

know, is there a possibility that the letter is truthful? 

MR. SOLOMON: Well it • s from the State of New Jersey 

Board of Public Utilities, Barbara A. Curran. I mean, this is 

the letter. 

SENATOR ZANE: Were· there specific questfons that had 

been asked that that letter is in response to? 

35 



MR. SOLOMON: Yes, the charges, you know, the 
Meadowlands thing and the Pierre Hotel dinner. This letter was 
in response. to _those charges,· all· the··things that ·were brought 
up at the investigation -- the ethics investigation. 

SENATOR ZANE: Let me understand this. Did your 
' 

organization send a specific letter and ask for specific 
responses? 

MR. SOLOMON: Yes. 
SENATOR ZANE: Did you specifically ask in the letter, 

.. Did anyone attend a PSE&G party? .. 
MR. SOLOMON: I don't have that letter here, so I 

c'an't quote it. That question I really couldn't answer 
accurately. If I had. the letter here .. : w.i.th me, I could have 
answered it. 

SENATOR ZANE: Well, you said that that--
MR. SOLOMON: But this was in response-- The letter 

from the Board of Public Utilities was in response to those 
questions that we had asked about the New York City dinner and 
the sports tickets. 

SENATOR ZANE: I just want to have in my mind a little 
clarification. The party you're making. r'eference-- You said 
the letter was less than truthful, or something like that. 

MR. SOLOMON: Well, the reason we said it's less than 
truthful, is they denied any involvement with that, and here 
they admitted to i.t. 

SENATOR ZANE: Yeah, but that's what I want to ask 
·you. Where was the PSE&G party that. they supposedly attended? 

MR. SOLOMON: I think it was at the Hotel Pierre in 
New York City. 

SENATOR ZANE: That was at PSE&G's-­
MR. SOLOMON: Yeah. 
SENATOR ZANE: And you are also saying that the box 

that was attended for sporting· events-- Was your question "Did 
they attend PSE&G's box at the Meadowlands?" 
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MR. SOLOMON: Oh, I'm sorry. Just one minute. 

(consults with unidentified member of audience) .The charge was 

that one.commissfoner was. a gues:t of.·a·utility::.company ·at the 

July 4th celebration, arid one Commissioner received passes to 

the utility company box at the Meadowlands Arena. Now, 

actually the charge that they • re ans·wer ing, we didn · t mention 

PSE&G. They mentioned--

SENATOR ZANE: Oh, okay. 

MR. SOLOMON: In their return answer to us they 

mentioned PSE&G. Does that clarify it? 

SENATOR ZANE: Yeah. Who signed the letter? 

MR. SOLOMON: All three Commissioners, Barbara Curran, 

George Barbour, and Robert Guido. 

SENATOR ZANE: Okay. . Thank you. 

MR. SOLOMON: You're welcome. 

SENATOR ORECHIO: Mr. Chairman, one point should be 

·clarif"ied, that there are no such things as passes. As a 

matter of fact I· ve attended sporting events at the Giants 

Stadi~, and I • ve. always used my own tickets. So if you have 

game tickets that '·s all you need to get into the box if you • re 

invited. There's no such thing as passes. 

SENATOR 0 • CONNOR: Thank you, Senator Orechio. The 

last witness we I 11 hear from is Lincoln Bo.rman, representing 

the New Jersey Public Interest Research Group. 

L I N C 0 L N B 0 R M A N: Good morning. My name. is Lincoln 

Borman. I I m speaking· on behalf of Edward Lloyd and the New 

Jersey Public Interest Research Group. Ed Lloyd was originally 

scheduled to speak for PIRG today, and the testimony you have 

was written by him.· Unfortunately he had to undergo surgery 

this morning, which prevented him from appearing. 

SENATOR. O'CONNORi- Ali right. Mr. Borman, we do.· have 

a copy of his statement, which has been printed and 

circulated. Each member has a copy of it, so that will be made 

part of our record. I would ask that you not read it to us. 

37 



If you want to summarize it, or if you want to make your own 

statement, that.would be very much appreciated. 

· MRi:··.- BORMAN~ . I .. would . .just summarize tl}at fi;rst of all, 

New Jersey PIRG. opposes. the nomination of Robert ·Guido to the 

Board of Public Utilities. I • d add that PIRG does not come to 

this decision lightly. This is the first time we have appeared 

before ·the Senate Judiciary Committee and testified against 

gubernatorial cabinet level appointment. Our reasons for doing 

so are many. The two basic aspects we· have problems with with 

this nomination are with regards to Mr. Guido • s stances on 

consumer issues, and his ethical qualifications for this 

position. 

I would add a small section from this written 

testimony, just because I think it's quite important. 

SENATOR 0' CONNOR: Mr. Borman, I think the house mike 

is the one to your left. (witness adjusts microphone) That's 

it. So if you'll speak--

MR. BORMAN: Is this working? 

·sENATOR O'CONNOR: If the button is down, it's working. 

MR. BORMAN: Last spring, a BPu· staff analysis showed 

that New Jersey Bell was earning $50 million to $100 million, 

and that Bell's rate of return allowed by the BPU -- 15.5% -­

was far too high because their cost of capital at that time was 

only about 12%. Mr. Guido's response to th.is situation was to 
hold private meetings withe Bell to discuss., Bell's "revenue 

stability plan." The plan was to exempt certain very 

profitable services, such as the Yellow Pages and Centrex, from 

BPU oversight for three years, in exchange for Bell's agreement 

not to file for a rate increase for three years. The BPU 

adopted the plan over staff opposition, despite· the fact that 

Bell admitted the Yellow Pages was earning ·a· return of over 

300% and that consumers were immediately entitled to a rate 

reduction of Bell's over earnings. 
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Unfortunately, this is ail too typical of a response 

from Mr. Guido. When rates to consumers should be reduced, the 
BPU adopts.::-. ut:ility·: proposals~ for. ·rate ... stabi-lity-· by,_ .:.s.lowing :.the 

rate of _reduction in utility charges. But the BPU takes 

exactly the opposite stance when rates are going up. When the 

solid waste industry negotiated a ne·w labor contract earlier 

the year, the BPU allowed them to immediately pass on all of 

those costs to consumers, despite the fact that on cross 

examination it was admitted that the increased costs of the 

labor contract amounted to only a 1. 5% increase in total costs 
to the industry. 

Mr. Guido's pro-utility and anti--consumer bias is not 

limited to just small consumers. I was going to ·mention the 

B.F. Goodrich case, but as it's already been brought up I see 

no reason to discuss it further. 

I'd like to draw also- on· the Hope Creek example, and I 

don't see any reason to summarize that again. I would just 

like to make some conclusions based on the cases you've h~ard 

before you already today. The examples that have been 

mentioned are only a few of the examples of the disgraceful 

record that_ Mr. Guido has established. in his short tenure at 

BPU. There are many more questions and decisions that the 

Committee should thoroughly examine before even considering the 

Guido nomination. Mr. Guido's ~estionable ethics, his 

permitting PSE&G to charge consumers. twice the value of the 

Hope Creek Nuclear Plant as established. by his own staff, and 
the BPU's rental of its office space from a regulated utility, 
are just a few. New Jersey PIRG urges the Committee to 

initiate such an investigation, and PIRG offers to assist the 

Committee in these efforts. 
But this record· aTone·· is· enough basis for' the·· 

Committee to soundly reject the Guido nomination. Mr. Guido's 

failure even to analyze cases; his practice of meeting 

privately with utilities while their cases were pending before 
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the Board; his failure to monitor utility earnings; and his 
failure to protect the consumer from monopoly pricing, which is 
what the. BPU~~ ·was ·created to:. ·_do,· __ , :all-.,.cry out ·:fa~· a ~rejection ~of· 

this nomination. 
This sorry ~ecord should not be rewarded with a 

renewed six-year no cut contract. This Conunittee should send a 
strong signal to New Jersey• s utilities that they will be 
regulated, and the Legislature will not tolerate a Board of 
Public Utilities that is all utility and no public. The 
Legislature . has a unique opportunity to do just that. -It 
should take that opportunity and say no to Mr. Guido. Thank 
you. 

SENATOR 0 ·CONNOR: Thank you.. Are there quest ions of 
Mr. Borman? 

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Yes, Mr. Chairman. 
SENATOR 0 • CONNoR·: Senator Ambrosio? 
SENATOR AMBROSIO: In your letter, you referred to 
' private meetings with vendors. What do you have to back that 

up? 
MR. BORMAN: l believe those meetings are relatively -

common knowledge in and around BPU, but I--
SENATOR AMBROSIO: Well, they're not common knowledge 

with me, and I'd like to know what specifics you have. 
MR. BORMAN: I would urge you not to take our word for 

it. I would urge you. to call BPU Commissioners before this 
Committee, and BPU staff as well, to testify under oath. 

SENATOR AMBROSIO: But you have no specifics of 
private meetings that you can refer to? 

MR. BORMAN: I do not currently. I would refer you to 
Mr. Lloyd. He would be more than happy to answer that question. 

SENATOR AMBROSio·: Th.ank you. 
SENATOR DORSEY: Mr. Chairman? 
SENATOR o•coNNOR: Senator Dorsey? 
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SENATOR DORSEY: I don't have any questions of this 

witness, but I take some obj action of him corning here and 

making some- very broad characterizatiO!lS ,-- and then_ when:.. ..:.asked 

by- Senator·: Ambrosio a very basic question as to what his 

factual basis was for this statement, he urges us not to rely 

upon that statement. I frankly think.that the statements that 

are made are very broad, and simply seek to blame Robert Guido 

for every error and omission that the Board of Public Utilities 

may have made in its entire history. And I think that's really 

unfair. 

SENATOR 0 • CONNOR: Any other questions or conunents? 

(no response) Thank you, Mr. Borman. 

Mr. Guido, would you like the opportunity to address 

the Conuni ttee with respect to anything that's been raised by 

any·of the three speakers that you've just heard? 

MR. GUIDO: Well, most of it is repetitious, so I'll 

just go over it briefly. First, I was not on the Conunission 

when this dinner was created, so obviously how do yo'-1 say go 

out and start building up a dinner? 

on? 

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Mr. Guido, would you turn the mike 

MR. GUIDO: Oh, I'm sorry. You're right. 

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Thank you. 

MR. GUIDO: I was not on the Conunittee when the dinner 

was first created. I carne on in June of that year,. and. the 

dinner was sometime in November. Obviously it takes quite a 

bit of time before you put together these affairs. So, I don't 

know how I could have stated, you know, "Let's go all out and 

create a dinner." 

The letter from PICO dealt with one litmus test which 

we were expected to condone too, and' that was- the· Hope: Creek 

case. Their attack was basically on PSE&G' s conditions, and 

the implications of what r"•ve gotten· from then was that we were 

in PSE&G • s pocket. That •·s why their response that I have not 
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been with PSE&G to any ball game -- and I believe they have a 

box somewhere in the stadium -- and I never took a boat ride 

with. t_hem ·is a-fact, ·regardless of what ,they-, say ... 

SENATOR LASKIN: You mean you didn't go on a 12-meter 

with PSE&G? 

MR. GUIDO: No, that was AT&T.. I was hanging on for 

dear life and--

SENATOR LASKIN: I don't know how many people in this 

room know about a 12-meter, but I'm surprised that you even 

went on it. 

MR. 

(laughter) 

life. But 

GUIDO: You're right. I was sorry I did. 

It was my biggest regret. I was hanging on for my 

everybody assumed,· because they read· The Bergen 

Record, that it was big yacht and we were sipping cocktails in 

the back. But obviously it was far from it. 

And then the last testimony from-- Now, this Mr. 

Lloyd I've heard before· because they've been writing these 

letters trying to get him the· appointment. We have several 

letters in the office where they have tried to have~~e removed 

so he can get the appointment. so·, I mean, I find it difficult 

to accept some of the things that he said in here because-­

One is that we're giving Bell Telephone all this stuff. Well 

we haven't. We have a case that will be pending as to 

determine the rate of return. And these issues were all in 

compliance with the Public Advocate's off..ice·· at. the time·. So, 

a lot of it is hilf-truths. I'm not saying that they attempted 

to state-- It • s just that they misunderstand what they're 

talking about, and they generally put it down. And then you 

put it in writing, and it makes 1 ike I did everything e 1 se in 

this world that you can think of. I just don't want to be held 

responsible for what's happening in Iran and Iraq and things 

like that. I don't mind holding my own share of responsibility. 
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If there·s no further questions, I would like to thank 

the Committee for their gracious manner in which they handled 

me .. :: I· -fig\lre: r .. d. get:-:my ~lumps. . That' s::·my : pa-t't of the game. 

Thank you. 

SENATOR 0 • CONNOR: Okay. Thank you, Mr. ·Guido. At 

his point, gentlemen, what's your pleasure? 

SENATOR DORSEY: Mr. Chairman, I'll make a resolution 

to release favorably the nomination of Commissioner Guido to 

the BPU. I think he's done a fine . job. I think he's added a 

certain amount of balance to that Commission. And I think it • s . 
unfair to blame him for every decision that any consumer in the 

State may feel injured by, because it doesn't take into 

reflection the fact that the BPU must deal within a particular 

framework, much of which they are not responsible for, and much 

of which in fact the Legislature has established or custom has 

established over a long period of time. So I • 11 move the 

nomination. 

SENATOR GORMLEY: Second. 

SENATOR O'CONNOR: Motion by Senator Dorsey. 

SENATOR ZANE: Mr. Chairman, I'm concerned about the 

appointment, and very frankly I think I • m going to make a 

moti~n that it be tabled. I feel that there· is more 

information that's needed. Maybe the bait has been put out to 

us to seek that information. But I in good conscience could 

not. vote either way with what I have before me. 

I think -- and I'm not in the least bit persuaded by 

what PIRG had to say. I would suggest to them that I never saw 

a more poorly drafted attack in my life. Those kind I could 

handle all the time. If ! were Mr. Guido I would welcome that 

kind of attack. What a poor job you people did. 

But aside· from that, I just have some questions. r 
think what position is more important in this State. It's very 

accurately pointed out that they· are· involved in raising as 

much money as the State is involved in, and directing the 
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expenditures of it. It Is a very -very vital position, and I 

think that there are some questions raised. So, I can It vote 

either way_. -I~m making.a motion to-table·;·· and do-.as·-you ·see 

fit. ·· That Is my conscience. 

SENATOR 0 I CONNOR: For the purpose of the vote, I I 11 

second Senator Zanels motion. On the motion to table? 

MR. TUMULTY (Committee Aide): Senator 0 1 Connor? 

SENATOR 0 1 CONNOR: Yes. 

MR. TUMULTY: Senator Zane? 

SENATOR ZANE_: Yes? 

MR. TUMULTY: Senator Lynch? 

SENATOR LYNCH: Yes. 

MR. TUMULTY: Senator Orechio? 

SENATOR ORECHIO: No. 

MR. TUMULTY: Senator Ambrosio? 

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Abstain. 

MR. TUMULTY: Senato.r Dorsey? 

SENATOR DORSEY: No. 

MR. TUMULTY: Senator Gormley? 

SENATOR GORMLEY: No . 

MR. TUMULTY: Senator Laskin? 

SENATOR LASKIN: No. 

MR. TUMULTY: Four no, three yes, one abstain. 

SENATOR 0 1 CONNOR: The motion loses. We have a motion 

on the floor by Senator Dorsey to release the nomination. 

Seconded by anyone? 

SENATOR GORMLEY: Second. 

SENATOR 0 1 CONNOR: Seconded by Senator Gormley. 

MR. TUMULTY: Senator 0 1 Connor? 

SENATOR 0 1 CONNOR: Abstain. 

MR. TUMULTY: Senator-- Zane? 

SENATOR ZANE: I donlt like to abstain on any motion, 

but I can It vote yes, and I don It know enough to vote no, I 

abstain. I guess I have to. 
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MR. TUMULTY: Senator Ambrosio? 

SENATOR AMBROSIO: I'd like to speak on the motion, 

Mr.-- Chair-man.· In.:~- examining this applicant~ :.we~·ve;-~ very 

peripherally, looked at the function of the Board and his 

performance for the short period of time that he's been there. 

And I 've seen nothing that' s been presented to this Committee 

that would lead us to the conclusion that, based upon his 

performance in the short time there, that he should not be 

reappointed. The issue that obviously has troubled some of us 

are the ethics implications that particularly were raised by 

Senator Contillo. However, on balance, considering the short 

term that he's been there, and his testimony concerning those 

events, I'm not persuaded that those considerations should be 

used to block his reappointment. Based upon what I've heard at 

this hearing today, I'm going to vote to release the 

appointment. 

MR. TUMULTY: Senator Lynch? 

SENATOR LYNCH: Yeah, I have one comment as well. I 

voted to support the motion ·to table. I think that was in 

order because Mr.· Guido is a sitting member of the ·BPU. He's a 

holdover. His term will not be affected by such a motion. 

There are obviously some questions that need to be clarified, 

probably some more work to be done by this Committee that would 

serve the public well in assuring them that, not only is Mr. 

Guido q\lalified to serve, but has the credibility-- to. do so. 

However, personally, I've been satisfied all along that he is 

competent, credible. That he is a viet im to some extent of 

circumstances, and maybe some unwise decisions, but certainly 

given his track record and his b~ckground he's qualified and 

capable- of serving the State well as a. member of the BPU. So 

while- I voted· to table because I didn't think there was any 

harm to be done, and I think some of those quest ions ought to 

be resolved so that the public has a full understanding, I feel 

myself personally that he is competent, and that we should 
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advise and consent in the nomination if we're not left with the 
other alternative. So, I'm going to vote favorably on the 
nomination~-- ____ -. 

MR. TUMULTY: Senator Orechio? 
SENATOR ORECHIO: I'd just like to make a comment. I 

guess over a year ago a contractor in· a community within my 
area had called and said he wanted to see me. When he did come 
in he said he had a matter before the Commiss.ion, and he wanted 
to ·sit down Mr. Guido. He said that Mr. Guido would not sit 
down with him because he said he's a member of a quasi-judicial 
body. And I think that demonstrated to me very effectively and 
very loud that he certainly has integrity, and he's certainly 
well qualified. I'm very happy to _say yes to his nomination. 

MR. TUMULTY: Senator· Dorsey? 
SENATOR DORSEY: Yes. 
MR. TUMULTY: Senator Gormley? 
SENATOR GORMLEY: Yes . 
MR. TUMULTY: Senator Laskin? 
SENATOR LASKIN: Yes . 

. MR. TUMULTY: The nomination is released. Senator 
DiFrancesco asked also to be voted in the affirmative. The 
nomination is released. 

SENATOR O'CONNOR: Congratulations, Mr. Guido. 
MR. GUIDO: Thank you. 
SENATOR O'CONNOR: That concludes our business, and we 

are now adjourned. 

(HEARING CONCLUDED) 

46 



APPENDIX 





TESTIMONY OF NJPIRG 
BEFORE THE NEW JERSEY SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 

. PRESENTED BY EDWARD LLOYD, NJPIRG GENERAL COUNSEL 
DECEMBER 14, 1987 

Good morning. My name is Edward Lloyd. I am General counsel for the 

New Jersey Public Interest Research Group (NJPIRG). Thank you for giving 

me the opportunity to present NJPIRG's position on the nomination of Robert 

Guido to a full term on the Board of Public Utilities (BPU). NJPIRG is a 

nonprofit, nonpartisan, research and advocacy organization with over 70,000 

citizen and student members throughout the State of New Jersey. 

NJPIRG opposes the nomination of Robert Guido to the Board. of Public 

Utilities. PIRo·-- does not come to this decision lightly. This is the first time that 

NJPIRG has appeared before the Senate Judiciary Committee and testified 

against a gubernatorial cabinet-level appointment. 

8ut this is not a routine appointment. the BPU is a unique 

governmental agency. It is not merely an executive agency, but a creature of 

the legislature. Before the BPU was created in 1911 (the agency has had 

different names. ever the years, but fer sim,licity's sake, l wH! ref.:,. to it as 

the BPU throughout the testimony) , the legislature made all decisions 

concerning the ratesc that: utilities were· allowed to charge: The· BPU was. 

created to take over the ratemaking functions from the legislature. Thus, it 

has been delegated these legislative/ratemaking functions . by the legislature 

and carries out those functions in the place of the legislature. For this. reason, 

it's history . and function are unlike any other cabinet agency. 

A BPU commissioner, unlike any other cabinet official~ serves a term of 

office independent of· the Governor. Indeed, th~ term that Mr. Guido is being 

nominated for expires in March, 1993, long after Governor Kean leaves office. 

The BPU .. exercises as much control over the pocket book~ of New Jersey 

consumers.:~ as·,, the . legislature itself. Last year, the BPu· controlled· utility 

revenues.· of over $10 billion, roughly equ3l ·to last. year's budget for the entire 

State government. Thus, the three BPU commissioners who never stand for 

election and whose terms of office extend longer than any legislator, and even 

longer than the governor, control as many revenues as the entire legislature. 

The BPU routinely makes decisions on rate increases in the hundreds of 
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millions of dollars after only a few hours of meeting time. Indeed, this is 

precisely what happened in the largest rate increase in the State's history. 

Last February, the BPU approved an increase in base rates for PSE&G of over 

$300 million after a mere two hour open session (of course, all discussions 

among commissioners with regard to rate increases must be held in open 

session under the State's Open Public Meetings Act). The legislature would, to 

its credit, give such a proposal far more discussion and debate before passing 

on such massive cost increases ·to consumers if they were to pass them on at 

all. 

For all these reasons, the appointment of a BPU commissioner is a rare 

but extremely imponant occasion. It may be the only time thai the legislature 

can truly and effectively control the ratemaking authority that the BPU 

exercises: NJPIRG knows. that you- take this responsibility very seriously and 

that after you have examined Mr. Guido's record, you will reject his 

nomination. 

Let us review that record. Last Spring, a BPU staff analysis showed that 

NJ Bell (Bell) was earning $50-$100 million, and that Bell's rate of return 

allowed by the BPU, 15.5 percent, was far too high because their cost of capital 

at that time was only about 12 percent. 

Mr. Guido's response to this situation was to hold private· meetings with 

Bell. to discuss-. Bell's. "revenue stability plan." The plan was to exempt cenain. 

very profitable services such as the Yellow Pages and Centrex from BPU 

oversight for three years in exchange for Bell's agreement not to file for a 

rate increase for three years. The BPU adopted the plan over staff opposition 

despite· the'' fact that Bell admitted· the Yellow Pages was earning a return of 

over 300 percent and that consumers were immediately entitled to a. rate 

reduction' because of Bell's. over-earning. 

Unfonunately, this is all too typical a response . from Mr Guido. When 

rates to consumers. should be reduced the BPU adopts. utility proposals for. "rate 

stability" by slowing the rate of reduction in utility charges~ But the BPU-- takes. 

exactly the opposite stance when rates are going up. When the solid waste 

industry· negotiated a new labor contract earlier this year, the BPU allowed 

them· to immediately pass on all of those costs to consumers, despite the fact 

that on cross-examination it was admitted that the increased costs of the labor 

contract amounted to only a 1.5 percent incre.ase in total costs to the industry. 



Mr. Guido's pro..;utility anti-consumer bias is not limited to just small 

consumers. When B.F. Goodrich sought to cut its fuel bills in Gloucester County 

by buying waste ~d refinery "gas" from a company in Delaware so that it 

could remain competiti~e and not join a long list of abandoned plants, Mr. 

Guido vetoed the idea. He protected South Jersey Gas Company from losses 

caused by their own over-priced gas on the theory that other consumers 

should ·have to . pick up those losses. 

Mr. Guido's record with resource recovery facilities is even worse. He 

and his fellow commissioners approved the contract for the Pennsauken 

facility without any analysis or report from the staff and before even 

permitting discovery in the case to be completed. He short-circuited and 

ignored the entire regulatory process. 

The contract that Mr. Guido and the BPU approved for the Essex county. 

resource recovery facility is even more disastrous for consumers. In private 

meetings with the vendors of the facility, Mr. Guido agreed to make no 

substantive changes in the contract ignoring concerns expressed by the BPU 

staff and without the benefit of any staff review. The contract allows the 

vendor to take out-of-state waste at the vendor's facility and allows the vendor 

to decide what to charge for burning those wastes. In addition, the residents of 

Essex County must pay the cost 'for the disposal of all of the ash from the 

incinerator whether it comes from .. their garbage or from out-of-state· garbage~ 

Unlike any other contract, the Essex County contract makes no provts1ons 

whatsoever for alternate disposal of garbage if the facility shuts down for any 

reason. Of even greater concern is the fact that the ash is to be dumped in 

three landfills near- Buffalo, N.Y. • one of which is. suspected. of> containing: 

radioactive waste, and another is being sued by Canada for leachate 

contamination. Disposal at these sites could expose the citizens of Essex County 

to liability well beyond that directly related to their wastes. 

Mr. Guido has· also been. unduly kind to -PSE&G. He and the BPU denied- a 

rate- reduction to·· PSE&G. customers. for'- over. a year.' j\lsL so"" they: could cover-up 

the massi'le increases in· rates caused by the Hope Creek nuclear plant. The 

BPU granted a $700 million rate reducti~n in, February of this· year but the 

customers of every other electric utility in the State had already received 

reductions (some of them twice) in their rates to reflect the huge drop in oil 

prices that all utilities experienced in 1985-1986. PSE&G customers were denied 
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their reduction and were held hostage by the BPU until the BPUI was ready to 

grant the Hope Creek increase. 

These are only a few examples of the disgraceful . record that Mr. Guido 

has established in his short tenure at the BPU. · There are many more questions 

and decisions that the Committee should thoroughly examine before even 

considering the Guido nomination. Mr. Guido's questionable ethics, his 

permitting PSE&G to charge customers twice the value of the Hope Creek 

nuclear plant, as established by his own staff, and the BPU's rental of. its office 

space from a regulated utility are just a few. NJPIRG urges the Committee to 

initiate such an investigation and NJPIRG offers to assist the Committee in 

these effons. 

But this record alone is basis enough for the Committee to soundly reject 

the Guido nomination. Mr. Guido's failure even to analyze: cases; ... his practice·· of 

meeting privately with utilities while their cases were pending before the 

Board; his failure to monitor utility earnings; and his. failure to protect the 

consumer from monopoly pricing, which was wbat the BPU was created to do, 

all cry out for a rejection of this nomination. 

This sorry record should not be rewarded with a renewed six-year no­

cut contract. This Committee should send a strong signal to New Jersey's . 

utilities that th~y . will be regulated and that the legislature will not tolerate a 

Board~ of Public· Utilities .. that is all· utility and no, public. The·· legislature· has a 

unique opponunity to do just that. It should take that opportunity and say no 

to Mr. Guido . 
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